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Request for information form attached.

In case the attached form has lost its contents in transit (things like this seem to happen all the time), this is my
request:

In February 2012, Walshaw Moor Estate Ltd employed a public relations company called Media House, at a time
when WME was appealing in a Public Inquiry against Natural Englandʼs modification of Consent under the Wildlife
Act 1981, and preparing for a judicial review into a second modification of Consent by Natural England, which
sought to ban burning on Walshaw Moor Estate.

Please would you let me know if Media House has lobbied you or anyone else working in Defra, on behalf of its
client Walshaw Moor Estate Ltd? 

If so, please would you send me a complete record of how, when and where Media House carried out this lobbying,
what the contents of the lobbying were, and how you or any other members of the government responded to the
lobbying?

Regards,

Jenny Shepherd

Jenny Shepherd
Web Content Creator, Writer, Digital Filmmaker
01422 842468, 07974 302 437
www.energyroyd.org.uk
Linked In

http://www.energyroyd.org.uk/
http://www.linkedin.com/profile/view?id=55776435&trk=tab_pro
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